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Edwards,Michelle

e W
From: Maurer,Marcus
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 4:17 PM
To: Edwards,Michelle; Nation, Todd CI I | CLERK
Subject: FW: Can you help me out tomorrow
Michelle,

Could you please share the information below with the City Council regarding questions that they had last night. | went
ahead and included Todd on this email as he had asked for the information. We provided a cost for lane miles as itis a
better indicator of average costs, so a 2 lane road would cost 2 times the cost of center the lane miles etc. Let me know
if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Marcus Maurer P.E.
City Engineer

City of Terre Haute
Phone: 812-244-4933
Fax: 812-234-3973

From: Utz,Bradley <Bradley.Utz@terrehaute.in.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 10:39 AM

To: Maurer,Marcus <Marcus.Maurer@terrehaute.in.gov>
Subject: RE: Can you help me out tomorrow

The discussion we had yesterday and this morning:
- $728,623 per Center Line Mile for a Total Reconstruction (pavement only including 6” subbase,

light duty pavement)
- $57,942 per Lane Mile for our standard 1 %:* Mill & Fill with 70/22 oil
- Numbers vary but safe to say that we have about 350 Center Line Miles of paved roads in the City of

Terre Haute (state says 349 and Roadbotics says 357)

Hope this helps. Let me know if you need anything else.

~Brad

Bradley D. Uty

Denector of Comstruction & sset Management
City of Terre Haute
Department of Engineering

Office — 812-244-4944



Cell -812-870-0191
bradley.utz@terrehaute.in.qov
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From: Maurer,Marcus

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 7:08 PM

To: Utz,Bradley <Bradley.Utz@terrehaute.in.gov>
Subject: Can you help me out tomorrow

I need to send the cost per mile to repave/rebuild a road especially because we just talked about and I blanked
and the total road miles to Michelle to get to the city council



